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‘Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 23 April 2018 11:19 AM

To: ‘Claim Workflow System'

Cc: KARENTAN@MSFIRSTCAPITALCOM.SG; SUR

Subject: RE: SURVEY ASSESSMENT - D1B002958MFSH/1, SHE 22197
Attachments: SHB 22197 PREL| ADVISED.pdf

Dear Sir/Madam,

Enclosed preliminary revised of vehicle SHB 2219T
Date of survey: 20/4/2018
Number of days:15 days

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 19 April 2018 4:37 PM

To: 'Claim Workflow System' <cwsmotorclaims@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>
Cc: KARENTAN@MSFIRSTCAPITAL.COM.SG; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: SURVEY ASSESSMENT - D18002958MFSH/1

Dear Sir / Madam,
Thank you for the assignment.

Hest Riegards,

Catherine Chong | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkouto.com | fnx: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Claim Waorkflow System |mailto:cwsmaotorclai msfirstcapi

Sent: Thursday, 19 April, 2018 3:44 PM

To: ASSIGNMENTS@LKKAUTO.COM

Cc: CWSMOTORCLAIMS@MSFIRSTCAPITAL COM.SG; KARENTAN@ MSFIRSTCAPITAL.C ;
Subject: PRI: SURVEY ASSESSMENT - D18002958MFSH/1

Dear Sir/Mdm,

We refer to the above reference.
Please find attached the necessary documents for survey.
Kindly submit your report via CWS within the next 14 days.

Best Regards.



Admin Team

~ Claim Workflow System

Motor Claims Department

MS First Capital Insurance Limited
Tel : 6507 3848

Fax : 6507 3849

PS: This is a system generated mail. Please do not reply to this mail.



i mm ® Pl Company Registration No, 100807 158R

SUUHAVE L MZ-25 PAYA LI ISDUSTHRIAL PAKK. SINGAPURE 308933 TEL S BISAREL] FAX @ (EE: b2ERLIE

Yourref: D1B00295BMFSH
Our ref: CS/FC18007366/Dvh Dae: 23472018

The Motor Claims Department
M/s First Capital Insurance Limited Without Prejudice

Dear Sit/Madam,

INITIAL INSPECTION REPORT OF VEHICLE NO. SHB 2219T

We thank you for your instruction on  19/4/2018

Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the above mentioned vehicle on

200472018 @t the premises of M/s CHUNNI MOTOR WORK FTELTD
and have the following to report:-

Waorkshop Estimate Amount 1 $562,870.36
Revised Estimate Amount : 8520,011.68
"Check” ltems Amount : §528,375.96
Book Value : 5%

LTA Reimbursement Value : 55

Nett Value : 55

Description of Damage: ?
The vehicle sustained damages at the -

front and n/s rear portion

Comments/Present Status:
Damages Consistent

Yours faithfully,

Bryan Ang
Motor Surveyor / Investigator



- Ins Limited SSO00I06C  GET Nmy. e M2-DCLEMEY
M5 @ FirstCapital S P Catalerancs Lmfedcov e .
Tt (65)E222 2311 Fux [B5) 6222 34T

——— T N R 2
Tel (B5) 6507 3848 Fax (65) 6507 3848
wrw rifirsirapital.comosg

MOTOR SURVEY ASSIGNMENT
Date 18-04-2018 Our Ref No. D1B002258MFSH
Accident Date 17-04-2018 Claim Type. Third Party
Insured Vehicle SHD3526P Third Party Vehicle. SHB2219T
Survey Location BLK 10 ANG MO KIO INDUSTRIAL PARK 2AAMK AUTOPOINT #03-19
Contact Person. LYNN OR IRENE - 65421726
Contact No. B4836016/0 Fax No. 65426039
Survey Type WITHOUT PREJUDICE:
Appainied LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD
Surveyor
Contact Person NA Fax Mo. 68416315
Contact Number, NA

FOR DIRECT SETTLEMENT

Please submit to us the Tax Involce together with letter of claim for Rental OR Loss of use (based on
NIMA Benchmark rates) together with your survey report.

THIRD PARTY SURVEY REQUEST

CHUNNI MOTOR WORK

: . NI
Cec : Workshop PTE LTD Attention. NIL
Cc : TP Solicitor MNA TP Solicitor Fax No. NA
Officer Incharge KARENT

IMPORTANT NOTE

Kindly submil the survey report via CWS within 14 days lor survey assignment and 7 days for re-inspection.
This is a computer genarated letter, no signature raquired.

A Mpmbii ot mu:_-lu.r.: RO
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SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE
1. Piaase report coracily (e details of the accidant 1 speed up ine claima procsss.

2. Thin Form muet be complated by tha Palicyheidar andior the Auikoarisod Drvor.

1. Intermatian grovided must be 3 truthiul snd socurste ss poraible. Any willul misrepresartalion or wiinelding of matenal facs may alitw inturance cOmpanies 10

rapudiaie palicy abllity,

4, Tha litue and accaptancs of ihls Form by insutence comoaniss Iy nol an admisalon of policy sbllity on the part of e Insurance companies.

5. Any Islse reporting may be refarred to tha Palice for investigation,

. This report will ba farwarded by tha Insurers of ihe GIA Recsnts Masagumont Canire etlabiished by ihe General insyrance Assaclation of Singapors (GEA] for
archiving nnd thal topies of thit repdr will, 157 & Ise. D MBce svaiioois upan spplication by Wnieresing paries. -

T, By tha lodgamen of this repar Lo the lrauren, you hanby corsent ta the srchiving of this repert al ihe cente and (o coplas of the repen being masde aveiabls

alforesakd,

Dale Of Repeort

Date Of Accident

Exnct Locatlon Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

18/04/2018 08:57

17/04/2018 01:20

SERANGOON RD X TOWNER RD / BOON KENG RD
SINGAPDRE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vahlcle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholdar
Name Of Registerad Owner
Co Rag No

Email Addrass

Moblle Phona No

Allernalive Fhone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purposa for which vehicle was belng used at
lima of accidant

Are you clalming under your own Insurance pallcy
for rapair to your vehicle?

If No, Pleasa state action to be taken
Vahicle Calegory

Insurance Company

MNama of Insurance Company
Type Of Coveraga

Fleul Policy

Poliey Mumber

Covar Nala Number

Driver

Name of Drivar

NRIC Mo

Drate Of Birth

Qccupalion

Dato Of Driving Pass

Driving Experignco

Gender

Moblle Number

Fax Number

Contact Number

EMall Address

SHB2219T

CITYCAB FTE LTD
189502830C
FLEETSAFETY@RCDGTAXLCOM.SG

CFFICE-85508764

HYUNDA|
140

NO

THIRD PARTY
TAX|

MS FIRST CAPITAL INSURANCE LTD
THIRD PARTY FIRE ANDIOR THEFT
YES

D-180BR93TMFSH

TEQ KOK WaH
S6B4GE21C

oaharece

OUTDOOR

18/02/1988

29 YEARS AND 1 MONTH
MALE

NOEMAIL
Page1af 31



18-04-18; 142129 hunei Mator Woris

Address BLK 525 BEDOK NORTH STREET 3 #10-432
Postcode 480252

‘Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO

if No, Relationship of tha Driver with the Insured ~ OTHER - TAX] DRIVER

Vehicle Registralion Number aof Drivers Own B
Vahicle .

Insurance Company ¢f Drivers Own Vehicle -

-

General Information of the Accident -

Type OF Accident ' CHAIN COLLISION
Weather Conditions CLEAR

Road Surface oRY

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO
Numbar of vahicles invalved In the accident

Was any body Injured In the Accident? YES
Was any injured conveyed to hospital by NO
ambulenca?

Was any othar matenal or proparty damaged? YES

| have bean approached by unknown person(s)

sollciling/offaring accidenl claims assistanca. NO
Number of Passangers (Including Drivar) 2
Passenger 1 NAME: .

GENDER: @ MALE

Detalls of Pellce Actlon

Was the accldent reported to the police? YES
Il Yes,Please state which Police Statlon

POLICE STATION NAME [OTHER] CHANGKAT NPP
Was natice of intended Frosecutlon given? NO
If Yes againat whom?

Circumstances of Accident

PLS REFER TO POLICE REPORT : T/20180417/2088
Attachment(s)

Ara accident photos available for attachment? YES
Was there any video caplured by Car Camera? NO

Was there any audlo recorded? NO

Vehicle Registratlon Numbar SHD3I5Z6P
Vehicle Make/Madel/Calour

Deatrils Of Propertias

Vehicle Category TAXI

Name of Drivar TEO HOR KIM
NRIC/Passpornt Mumbar S03157828
Contact Numbaer 91019369
Address

Paoslcode

Insurance Company Nama MS FIRST CAPITAL INSURANCE LTD
Malure Of Damape FRT

Page 2 of 11



No, Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicle Make/ModelColour
Details Of Propenies
Vehicle Calegory

Narme of Driver
NRIC/Passpon Number
Contact Number

Addreas

Posicoas

Insurance Company Name
Nature Of Damage

MNe. Of Passengar (Including Driver)

Name

Approximale Age

Injurles Sustain

Injured person in which vehicle?
Wera seat bells wam?

Was (his injured conveyed lo hospital by

ambulanca?
Address
Fosteode

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 2

NAJUNKNOWN
CONCRETE

NOT SURE

DETAILS OF INJURED PERSON 1
TEOQ KOK WaAM
43
VARIOUS PAIN ON BODY, ON 3 DAYS MC.
SHB2218T
YES

NO

+

Page 3 of 31
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IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report correctly the detalls of the accldent to speed up the claims process.
2. This Form must be the Policyhalder and/or the Aut

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or withhaiding of material
lacts may allow Insurance companies to repudiate polley liability.

4. Thelssue and acceptanca of this Farm by Insurance companies 15 not an admission of policy llability on the part of the insurance
companies.
5. Any false reporting may be refarred to the Police for investigation.

€. The report will be forwarded by the Insurers of the GlA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance
Association of Singapore (GIA) for archiving and that coples of this report will for a fee be made avallable upon application by
interested parties.

7. Bythe lodgment of this report to the Insurers, you hereby consant to the archiving of this report at the centre and 1o coples of
the report being made available aforesaid.

E. Coentant undar the Pertonal Data Protection Act [PDPA)
| understand, acknowledge, agree and consent that:

(a) MYy Insurer, my werkshop and the General Insurance Assoclation of Singapore (“GIA") may/are permitted to collect. use.
disclose andfor process my personal data/personal information set out in this [form] and 2ny other parsenal infermation
provided by me or possessed by my insurer {collectively the *Personal Information®™) and disclose and transfer such
Personal Information 1o all insurers) who have insured vehiclefs) involved in this accident (all insurer(s) who have insured
vehicle{s) invalved in this accident shall be collectively referred to as the “Insurers”), the insurers’ lawyers/law firms, the
Monetary Authority of Singapore and any relevant government agency/authority (such as the police), for the purpose(s)
af ;

(i) processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims including the settiement of the claims and any necessary
investigations relating to the clalms;

(i1} investigating the accident and/or my clalms;
(iii} carrving cut and/ar dealing with my instructions or respending to any enguiries by me;

{iv) adminictering my claims (including the mailing of correspondence, statements, invoices, reports of notices to me,
which could Involve disclosure of certain personal data about me to bring about defivery of the same as well as on the
external cover of envelapes/mall packages); and/or

(v} complying with applicable law in agministering, processing, handling and/er dealing with my claims. (collectively the
“Purpases”)

(8] all insurer(s] whe have insured vehicle(s) invelved in this accident and the Insurers’ lawyers/iaw firms, may/are permitted
to collect, use, disclose and/for procass my Personal Information for one or more of the above Purposes; and

()  my Personal information may/can be disclosed by any of the Insurers and/or GIA to their third party service providers or
agents{including their lawyers/law firms), which may be sited outside of Singapare, for ane or more of the above Purposes.

(d]l my Personal Infermation will also be collected and used to complle clalms history for the purpose of fraud detection,
Investigation and management [n present and all future claims.,

(el theinformation so collecred under (d) above may be shared / disclosed:

(i) to all insurers and/or any other third parties that assist in evaluating, investigating, controlling or managing fraud,
regulators, law enforcement and government agencies as reasonably required for the purposes stated, or

(I} fer complylng with requirements under any regulations, laws or court orders.

CITYCAB PTENTD
0. REG. NO, 1995028396 @g-é" .
17/4/2018 ﬂ/\
Polieyholder's Signature Driver's Sighature Reporting Centra Perconnel’s Signature
Date & Time: 17/4/2018 (If driver is not the policyhoider] @ 17:30hrs name: Lisa Diong

Date K Time: NRIC/FIN Neo.:
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- 3@ __ B-SHD3526P (CT)
-— Iy w2 '
8-
- G |
~— Along v

SerangoonRd x Towner Rd /Boon Keng'Rd ™~

DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT

Refer to the Police Report no..T/20180417/2088

The impact had caused my taxi (A) hit againts the concrete.

DECLARATION

|/ We declare the foregeing particulars are true In every respect.
CITYCAB PTE LTD
CO. REG. NO. 199502839G

Policyholder's Signature
Date &Time: 17/4/2018

% 17142018

Driver's SIE,."'H-I_.I.IPE-

@ 17:30hrs

Ve

{H driver is net the policyholder)

Reporting Centre Personnel’s Signature

Name: Lisa Diong



. WAy

el

Palice Station Of Origin: 1ol
Changkat NPP Repert No. Ti20180417/2088
108 Tampines Street 11 #01-261

SINGAPORE 521109

Tel No: 1800-7813398

REPORT OF A TRAFFIC ACCIDENT

Date/Time Report Made: Vide Report No.: Station Diary No.:
17/04/2018 15:48 A20180417/001 10 _
WrformentalPartculars Rz 3 ¥
Mame of Informant: Address:
TEO KOK WAH APT BLK 525 BEDOK NORTH STREET 3 #10-432
SINGAPORE 450525
ID Type /1D No.: Contact No.:
NRIC NO / S6846821C Home/Office: _ Mobile: 83055601
Nationality: Email:
SINGAPORE CITIZEN
Sex: Age: Date of Birth: | Type of Informant:
Male 49 08/12/1868 Driver
Race: Language: Institution / School Name:
Chinese
Occupation: Oriving Licence Infarmation:
Taxi driver Class: 3.4 Date of Expiry:
GererallinformationtotReACEdont s ENEe T S e
Type of Injury _ Drink Date/Time of Type of Location: |
Accident: Attended by Police Drive: Accident: Straight Road
[»] 17042018 01:20
Location:
Along Road 1
SERANGOON ROAD
Weather: Road Surface: Road Speed Limit:
Clear Dry
Traffic Flow: Traffic Control: Traffic Volume:
Traffic Light - Working Light
Type of Collision: Anyone conveyed by
Between Moving Vehicles - Head To Side ambulance:
MNo
iclalinvolvix

SHB2219T | Car Totally 1

Damaged
SHD3526P | Car Totally |0

Damaged




H

Scon Hotx s

POLICE FORCE IR

T/20180417/2088
Palice Station Of Origin: 2013
Changkat NPP Report No. T/20180417/2088
109 Tampines Street 11 #01-261
SINGAPORE 521108 CONTINUATION OF REPORT

Tel No: 1800-7819999

Briaf Details. .

On 17 April 2018 at about 1.17am, | was travelling along Serangoon Road towards Upper Serangoon
Road with 1 passenger in my taxi (SHB2215T). Upon approaching the junction of Boon Keng Road, |
proceaded straight ahead as the traffic light was grean. Suddenly, ancther taxi (SHD3526P) hit onto the
left front portion of my taxi at the middle of the junction. He was travelling at a very high speed. As a result
of the impact, my taxi hit onto the pillar,

As a result of the accident, my car sustained a totally damaged bonnet and left portion of the taxi
damaged as well.

Another driver helped to call the Folice.

| had an in-car camera that was recording the incident at that point of time. | have passed the memory
card to the traffic police officer who was at the scene.

| went to see a doctor at Tan Tock Seng Hospital and obtained a 3-day MC from 17 April 2018 to 18 April
2018. | have injuries on many vanous parts of my body.



SINGAPORE
POLICE FORCE

Palice Station Of Origin:
Changkat NPP

108 Tampines Street 11 #01-261
SINGAPORE 521108

Tel No: 1800-7819995

Sketch Plan
Informant is not able 1o provide sketch plan

T

Tr2018041772088

303
Repont No. T2018041772088

CONTINUATION OF REPORT

IMPORTANT: Please attach a copy of your vehicle's Insurance Certificate to this report. If you don't have
the certificate with you now, please fax a copy 1o 65474885 stating the report number as reference.

Signature Of Officer Recording The Report;
G/ _
Sgt 2 WONG TARYN ESMERELDA XIN Y|

Signature Of Informant:

D=

“Signature Of Interpreter: Date/Time:
Not applicable 17/04/2018 15:48
Officer In Charge Of Case: Classification Of Case:

TPIGIT/

Staff Sqt LEE GUANG HU

Contact No.: 65476138 SINGAPORE
POLICE FORCE

Authenticstion Stamp

NP1 ;‘%1




19-04-18;14:29 (Chunri Motor Wores Fre Lt0 So0an Hocz

- e

£l

'CHUNNI MOTOR WORK PTE LTD 70 drueY I«n,_; { L
REPAIR ESTIMATE*

VEHICLE NO : SHB 2219T DATE :18.04.2018
MAKE TEL :65425119

-
-
-
"

MODEL HYUNDAI i40 FAX :65;1 6039 FCI
| 92 | Pm:l}:m'iEIiW Labour | m I Unit Price | Amount '

Bonnet 104 . $ 1,526.00 | -
Bonnet Hinge (LH/RH) =, $ 9130|S 18260 -
Bonnet Lock % ' S 5090 -
Bonnet Absorber -t S 7390 | 14780 | -
Boanet Insulator ¢+ «mp bl A S 24300 | —
Bonnet Insulator Clips 1 . S 8.40
Radiator Grille eavan $ 1,480.00
Radiator Grille H Emblem ~os §  290.80
Radiator Grille Chrome Moulding v on 5 39550

Front Bumper Cover <= sieb 0 L s 1,052.20

Front Bumper Sponge ‘= S 14220

Front Bumper Reinforcement "vuo §  526.10

Front Bumper Grille (LH/RH) ='.=\« 54 5 28550 |S  571.00

Front Bumper Grille Airdoct (LH/RH) . ove 2 oot § 15500 | § 310,00

Front Bumper Lip ~' sirs ot s 62.50

Front Bumper Bracket Top (LH/RH) + 1. 3 2240 |5 44.80

Front Bumper Bracket (LH/RH) +. - 5 2460 | 5 49.20

Front Bumper Retainer Mounting ). . 5 92015 18.40
Headlamp Support Top Cover < |1+ wt o~ § 398.00
Headlamp Support Panel Assy n v~ S 1,067.50 | -
Headlamp (LH/RH) s\ S 1,388.00(S 2,776.00
Headlamp Halogen Bulb (LH/RH) ~4¢ ¢ g 1440 | § 28.80
Radiator Pr=uhwr b S  BS0.20
Radiator Fan Blade,Cowling,Motor Assy <7 byf ke S 79295 | —
Radiator Bracket (RH/LH) o 5 6508 13.00 | =
Radiator Hose Upper S A ol 5 4740 | & —
Radiator Hose Lower 4 ou(nmael 3 4740 | & —
Radiator Expansion Tank v« 5 48.00 | =
Radiator Guard == brf Kes 5 35008 70.00 |4 —
Homn Unit (LH/RH) “- ... 3 86.75| S 173.50

Hom Wire . $ 156.50

Front Fender (LH/RH) - S 619.00 S 1,238.00

Front Fender Apron Panel (LH) "= $ 157550

Front Fender Shield (LH/RH)# r S 169.80 | §  339.60

Aircon Condenser ' nmotoer b S 113735 -
Aircon Suction & Liquid Hose ¥+ S 65890

Aircon Discharge Hose =.-1nes A~ § 23330 -
Aircon Compressor &« WnAe > § 285755 |€—
Battery Tray & N S 5545 | ¥ X
Front Windscreen Pillar Outer(LH/RH) 8lg Gac. (5 tay~ S 1,843.10 | S 3,686.20 | 1%
Front Wheel Rim (LH) & Awh-As 4 $ 35190 | & —
Front Wheel Hub Cap (LH) "%~ 3 150.70 | .
Front Wheel Bearing # P § 25850 | £
Front Drive Shaft (LH) & Awh-der S 1,069.55 ; —
Rack & Pinion Assy & A stk £ 218400 —
STGTieEnd £ $y Il s 50| @




3-(4-16;14:29 ;Chu Motor Works Fie Lto Scon Hock - # 1
SHB 2219T
| Qty | Parts Description/ Labour Tvpe | Unit Price Amount
Stabilizer Bar & Svi S 25230 |7 %
Stabilizer Bar Bush (LH) # Sve $ 16.10 | * X
Stabilizer Bar Link ¥ ~Atg1 A s BLT0 | ¥
Stabilizer Bracket # Sve § 2400 |4¥X
Front Suspension Lower Arm (LH) £° Aiotv sl $§ Ts0|2v
Front Chasis Member # w|s ¢4 S 157585 | &
Knuckle Arm (LH) 4 Aishr4-L § 582095 |& —
Engine Mounting £ %4 § 48190 | —
Engine Under Cover - »1. <) 4 § 00| —
Engine Crossmember & #Arr-Ark § 223690 |& —
Engine Mig (Rear) = w54 S 2160 | & —
Engine Support Bracket Assy # M+ S 54560 | &
Gearbox Mounting £ AsbHre § 34250 |aA—
Starter Motor Assy £ Ve S 1,140.00 | €
Inter Cooler 7 wrihwn & § 92190 | —
Wiring-Engine & P st § 332600 |% —«
Wiring-ECM 4 oaa § 3,243.00 (X «
Auto Gear Oil &+« 5 110.40 | =
Engine Top Cover % Gk S 38600 |& —
Throttle Body Assy s-m SVed& S 1,096.60 |-= —
Intake Manifold Assy & cvstAc LYy S 1,212.40 |4 —
Airbag Complete s «-o2v & 233 S 294850 | —
Airbag Control Module =" <hy i $ 1,894.00 | —
Steering Angle Assy ) $ 1,150.60 | =
.‘:'.l'b.-\l_ L Tt L~y o Colap AL 1905928 o —
- SUB TOTAL 512, Wi | S S4.344.65
LESS 20% S 10,868.93
DISCOUNTED TOTAL n ‘J’fs't{% S 4347572
.
Front Number Plate  #n. 1= S 2500 [Nett -
Front Mo Plate Trifn Cover »a. 50 3 30:80 |Nerr 1= |
New Battery <./« \ §  207.00 [Nett
Front Door Comfort Logo (LH) ~L _ S 75.00 [Nett
Front Windscreen Scalant ru s 46.00 (Nett -
Front ERP Sticker i, 3 26.00 |Nett .
Front Cushion Seat (RH) »q $ 1,500.00 |[Nett »
Gearbox 2 Depn Yoes|~| 5 8.006:00 |Nett & —
Front Tyre (LH) ¢+ =pn2. %) S 216,00 |Nett .—
o
o LS 10,125.00
kas A




-

be prepared afier the vehicle is surveyed by & moter Surveyer appointed by the insurance company.

18-04-18; 14129 ;Chunni Motor Worcs Pte Ltd  Scon Ho = # 1
SHB 2219T
v Parts Description/ Labour Unit Price Amount
Labour Charge
Panel Beating § 1600000 ool
Spray Painting Charge §  1,200000 | | Ve
Wiring Charge s 5000 | <o |-
Tuff Kote s 80.00 |yo1-
Towing Charge s 50.00 | ey HH
Front Chassis Alignment Charge $ 12000 | woarr
Remove/Refix Undercarriage (FRT) § 20000 | 4ol
FRT Whesl Alignment s 8000 | &0\ -
Remove/Refix Aircon & Refill Gas 54 .5,5\ - |S 15000 | “ol”
Remove/Refix Front Windscreen Glass - § 10000 | 5 -
TOTAL LABOUR § 3,630.00
Rear Bumper © —* s 603.60
Rear Fender (LH) .. a4 § 2,020.10
Rear Windsereen Moulding ».o., . 5 60.00
Rear Wheel Hup-Cap (LH) cu. 3 150.70 | -
Stabilizer Bar # wa s 204.60 | A
Swbilizer Link # $r 5 68.15 | & —
Rear Upper Arm (LH) £ ~Atpnde” § 33575 |€
Rear Lower Arm (LH) & ~Awh=d 145 |5 20435 g
Resar Knuckle Arm (LH) £ oA sy ot ftﬁ' ' S 57480 |4 —
3913-9%
SUB TOTAL ~ |5 422205
LESS 20% $ B44.41
DISCOUNTED TOTAL S 3377.64
Rear Windscreen Sealant B 5 46.00 |Nem “
Rear Tyre (LH) % Ul e? $  216.00 |[Nett
oy
| §  162.00
) 80000 | oo |-
$  600.00 |anm|-
s 50.00 | =
5 50,00 o -
S 3000 |-
,}r,o\r S 10000 | <. -
- s 200-00 hol-
S 12000 |4 .
e e oA 4 $_2,000.00
T A A £3,7d-16 '
VSl 1%elyt s ESTIMATE TOTAL S 62.870.36 | 529404
Y 1 e\ Moy |_-==
This is an initial estimate bosed on a visual inspection of the above vehicle. The final repair quantum will Lls Ho MI




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408833
TEL: 6256 3581 FAX: B256 4315
Reg. No. 199607198R GST Reg. No. 18-8607198-R

Affillated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

FIRST CAPITAL INSURANCE LTD Ref CS/FCIBOOT3668/Dvhe2
#16.01 CITY HOUSESINGAPORE 068877 DS Shamat Nll.“"l”l"ﬂ
Code . FCI2
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. SHD 3526P Veh. Inspected SHB 22187
Policy No. Coverage (§) 0.00
Claim No. D18002958MFSH Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From  KAREN TAN Assign Date 18/04/2018
2, Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model HYUNDAI 140 c.c 1885
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2016
Chassis No. KMHLB41UMGUO092607 Colour YELLOW
Odometer 283419 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN CRDER Modification NIL
General GOOD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |205/80 R16 HANKOOK 5mm
L/H Front Tyre |205/60 R16 HANKOOK 5 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |205/60 R16 HANKOOK 5 mm
L/H Rear Tyre |205/60 R18 HANKOOK 5mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE FRONT AND N/S REAR PORTION
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS
5. General Information
Accident Date  17/0472018 [inspection Date 2010412018
Survey held at CHUNNI MOTOR WORK PTE LTD
BLK 10 ANG MO KIO IND. PARK 2A,
#03-18 AMK AUTOPOINT
SINGAPORE 588047
Sa. Remarks
AJDAMAGES CONSISTENT TO ACCIDENT REPORT
BJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
C)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.
5b. Estimate Days of Repair

|[ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR 15 Working Days




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industnal Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6258 2581 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg Mo, 199607T168R GST Reg. No. 19-8607196-R

ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SHB 22187

aty Description of Parts Condition |,
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|BONNET BUCKLED 1,528.00 1.5626.00
2|BONNET HINGE (LH/RH) @5%91.30 BENT 182.60 182 60
1|BONNET LOCK BENT 50.80 50.90
2|BONNET ABSORBER @373.90 BENT 147 80 147 8O
1|BONMNET INSULATOR CRUMPLED 243 00 24300
1|BONNET INSULATOR CLIPS NECESSARY 840 840
1|RADIATOR GRILLE BROKEN 1,480.00 1.480.00
1|RADIATOR GRILLE H EMBLEM MISSING 200.80 290.80
1|RADIATOR GRILLE CHROME MOULDING BROKEN 385.50 385.50
1|FRONT BUMPER COVER DISLODGE 1,052 .20 1,062 20
1|FRONT BUMPER SPONGE TORN 14220 142 20
1|FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT BUCKLED 526.10 526.10
2|FRONT BUMPER GRILLE (LH/RH) @%285.50 DISLODGE 571.00 571.00
2|FRONT BUMPER GRILLE AIRDUCT [LH/RH] @5155.00 DISLODGE 310.00 310,00
1|FRONT BUMPER LIP DISLODGE 6250 62.50
2|FRONT BLUMPER BRACKET TOP (LH/RH) @$22.40 NECESSARY 44 B0 44 80
2|FRONT BUMPER BRACKET (LH/RH) @%24 680 NECESSARY 4920 4820
2|FRONT BUMPER RETAINER MOUNTING @5%9.20 NECESSARY 18.40 18.40
1|HEADLAMP SUPPORT TOP COVER DEFORMED 398.00 398 00
1|HEADLAMP SUPPORT PANEL ASSY BROKEN 1.067 .50 1.0687.50
2| HEADLAMP (LH/RH) @$1388.00 BROKEN 277600 2.776.00
2|HEADLAMP HALOGEN BULB [LH/RH) @%14 40 NECESSARY 28.80 28.80
1|RADIATOR PUNCTURE 850.20 85020
1|RADIATOR FAN BLADE, COWLING, MOTOR ASSY BROKEM T782.85 79285
2|RADIATOR BRACKET (RH/LH) @$6.50 NOT NECESSARY 13.00 -
1|RADIATOR HOSE UPPER DEFORMED 47.40 a7 .40
1|RADIATOR HOSE LOWER DEFORMED 47 40 47 40
1|RADIATOR EXPANSION TANK SERVICEABLE 4B.00 -
2|RADIATOR GUARD @$35.00 BROKEN 70.00 70,00
2|HORN UNIT (LH/RH) @586 75 DAMAGED 173,50 17350
1|HORN WIRE DAMAGED 166.50 156.50

Report Ref No. CS/FCI18007366/Dvbe2
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Report Ref No. CS/FCI18007366/Dvbel

Bl BE B 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 406933
,’_. TEL: 6256 3561 FAX; 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198k GST Reg. No. 18-6607166-R
2|FRONT FENDER (LH/RH) @%$6819.00 DENTED
1|FRONT FENDER APRON PANEL (LH) BUCKLED
2|FRONT FENDER SHIELD (LH/RH) @%169.80 TORN
1|AIRCON CONDENSER PUNCTURE
1|AIRCON SUCTION & LIQUID HOSE BENT
1|AIRCON DISCHARGE HOSE DEFORMED
1|AIRCON COMPRESSOR DISTORTED
1|BATTERY TRAY NOT NECESSARY .
2|FRONT WINDSCREEN PILLAR OUTER (LH/RH) @%1843 10 |O/S BUCKLED / NIS 368820 1,843.10
TO REPAIR SEE
LABOUR
1|FRONT WHEEL RIM (LH) DISTORTED 35190 351.80
1|FRONT WHEEL HUB CAP (LH) BROKEN 160.70 150.70
1|FRONT WHEEL BEARING DAMAGED 258.50 258 50
1|FRONT DRIVE SHAFT (LH) DISTORTED 1,069.55 1,085.55
1|RACK & PINION ASSY DISTORTED 2.184.00 2,184 .00
1|STG TIE END BENT 69.50 69.50
1|STABILIZER BAR SERVICEABLE 252.30
1|STABILIZER BAR BUSH (LH] SERVICEABLE 18.10 -
1|STABILIZER BAR LINK DISTORTED 81.70 B1.70
1|STABILIZER BRACKET SERVICEABLE 2400 -
1|FRONT SUSPENSION LOWER ARM (LH) DISTORTED 71510 715.10
1|FRONT CHASSIS MEMBER N/S BENT 157585 1.575.85
1|KNUCKLE ARM (LH} DISTORTED 582 85 582 95
1|ENGINE MOUNTING BENT 481,80 481 80
1|ENGINE UNDER COVER DISLODGE 34310 343.10
1|ENGINE CROSSMEMBER DISTORTED 2236880 223690
1|ENGINE MTG (REAR) BENT 279.60 279.60
1|ENGINE SUFFORT BRACKET ASSY NOT NECESSARY 546.60 *
1|GEARBOX MOUNTING DISTORTED 34250 342 50
1|STARTER MOTOR ASSY DAMAGED 1,140.00 1.140.00
1|INTER COOLER PUNCTURE 921.90 82180
1|WIRING - ENGINE BROKEN 3.326.00 3.326.00
1|WIRING - ECM TORMN 3,243.00 3,243.00




Reg. Mot 189807198R GST Reg. No. 18-0607168-R

TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 8256 4315

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi industrial Park, Singapore 408833

1]AUTO GEAR OIL SERVICEABLE
1|ENGINE TOP COVER CRACKED
1|THROTTLE BODY ASSY CRACKED
1|INTAKE MANIFOLD ASSY CRACKED
1|AIRBAG COMPLETE ACTIVATED
1|AIRBAG CONTROL MODULE ACTIVATED
1|STEERING ANGLE ASSY NOT NECESSARY
1|FRONT WINDSCREEN CRACKED
1|REAR BUMPER cuT
1|REAR FENDER [LH) DENTED
1|REAR WINDSCREEN MOULDING NECESSARY
1|REAR WHEEL HUP-CAP (LH) CRACKED
1|STABILIZER BAR NOT NECESSARY
1|STABILIZER LINK BENT
1|REAR UPPER ARM (LH} DISTORTED
1|REAR LOWER ARM (LH) DISTORTED
1|REAR KNUCKLE ARM (LH) DISTORTED
LESS 20% DISCOUNT
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|FRONT NUMBER PLATE (SN) MISSING
1|FRONT NO PLATE COVER (SN) MISSING
1|NEW BATTERY (5N) SERVICEABLE
1|FRONT DOOR COMFORT LOGO (LH) (SN) NECESSARY
1|FRONT WINDSCREEN SEALANT (SN) NECESSARY
1|FRONT ERP STICKER (SN) NECESSARY
1|FRONT CUSHION SEAT (RH) (SN) NOT NECESSARY
1|GEARBOX [SN) DAMAGED
1|FRONT TYRE (LH} (50%) [SN) cuTt
1|REAR WINDSCREEMN SEALANT [SN) MECESSARY
1|REAR TYRE (LH) (SN} SERVICEABLE

Report Ref No. CS/FCI18007366/Dvbe2
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386.00 386.00
1,086 60 1,086 60
1.212.40 1.212.40
2,948 50 2 948 50
1,884 .00 1,684 00
1,150 60
1.058.25 1.058.25
603.60 803,60
202010 2,020.10
60.00 80 00
150,70 180,70
204 60
£8.15 68.15
335.75 335.75
204.35 204.35
574,80 574.80
-11,825.18 -11,072.38
47.700.76 44 289 44
25.00 2500
30.00 15.00
207.00
75.00 75.00
46.00 46.00
268.00 26.00
1,500.00
B.000.00 4,000.00
216.00 108.00
46.00 48.00
216.00 -
10,387 00 434100
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aty Description of Parts o4

LABOUR

PANEL BEATING 2,40000 2,000.00
SPRAY PAINTING CHARGE 1,800.00 1,400.00
WIRING CHARGE 100.00 30.00
TUFF KOTE 130,00 80.00
TOWING CHARGE NOT NECESSARY 50.00

FRONT CHASSIS ALIGNMENT CHARGE 120,00 80.00
REMOVE / REFIX UNDERCARRIAGE (FRT) 200.00 180.00
FRT WHEEL ALIGNMENT 80.00 60.00
REMOVE / REFIX AIRCON & REFILL GAS 150.00 8000
REMOVE / REFIX FRONT WINDSCREEN GLASS 100.00 B0.0O
REMOVE / REFIX CUSHION & UPHOLSTERY REAR 80.00 50.00
REMOVE / REFIX REAR WINDSCREEN GLASS. 100.00 BO.0O
REMOVE / REFIX UNDERCARRIAGE (RR) 200.00 B0.00
REAR WHEEL ALIGNMENT NOT NECESSARY 120.00

GRAND TOTAL

DED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS
(TQ ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)

ANG BRYAN TANI

Automotive Assessor | Investigator

Report Ref Nu CSJF'CHBUDTBEEJ’DVI’JH?

KR

ADRIAN LING WAI PING

B.Eng AMSOE AMIRTE AMSAE-A M.MATAI
Licensed Appraiser

DIBCLAIMEN OF LIS BILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:. This Report is made sobely far the wee and bensi of tha Clism named on e ool pegs of s Repon.




